City and County of San Francisco Adult Probation Department

Protect and Serve the Community, Further Justice, Inspire Change,
and Prioritize Racial Equity so that all People May Thrive

Cristel M. Tullock, MSW
Chief Adult Probation Officer

DATE: February 21, 2025
TO: Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board
FROM: Cristel Tullock Ciutat . 7attoes

Chief Probation Officer
SUBJECT: CalAIM JI PATH Round 3 Funding Grant Accept and Expend Retroactive Language

The Adult Probation Department requests a Retroactive Accept and Expend for the CalAIM JI PATH
Round 3 Funding Grant. The Department of Health Care Services is providing funding to support the
planning and implementation of pre-release and reentry services to individuals released into the
community from state prisons, county jails, and youth correctional facilities.

The Adult Probation Department will use this CalAIM (California Advancing and Innovating Medi-Cal) JI
(Justice-Involved) planning grant to support Medi-Cal enrollment and re-entry service coordination for
justice involved adults. In coordination with impacted stakeholders grant funds will be used to identify
the operational and administrative needs, capacity gaps, processes, procedures, and infrastructure to
best support reentry planning, coordination, and service priorities to further the goals of CalAIM for
pre-release enrollment and re-entry service coordination.

If you have any questions, please contact Seth Kilbourn at seth.kilbourn@sfgov.org.
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